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American Family Insurance and Denise Walker-Brown
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Dear Council Members:

National Subrogation Services alleges that on March 23, 2021 their clients’ insured
sustained damages from water to their property located at 4630 North 18th Street after
a water meter was exchanged. Claimed damages total $22,499.45.

The Milwaukee Water Works (MW W) indicates that they completed the meter

exchange properly. They took action as soon as they were informed of the leak at the
property. The leak was unrelated to the meter exchange.
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There is no evidence that the City was negligent. The City would not be liable.
Therefore, we recommend that this claim be denied.

Very truly yours,
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c: Michelle Thompson-Gray (MW W)
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